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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, November 05, 2018 10:52 AM

To: TEO Kitty

Cc: HO Vincent; CHAN Sam; SUR

Subject: RE: Assistance required: To effect MV for SLN84S,
Dear Kitty,

The market value for SLN 84S is $228K - $233K (EST) as at November 2018.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: CHAN Sam [mailto:sam.chan@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Sunday, November 04, 2018 7:35 PM

To: motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; KKLau <kklau@Ikkauto.com>; Jimmy Lee Priority Svc <jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg>;
frankie@fta.com.sg; Autoprobe - Mr Tay <bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg>; AutoProbe Admin -surveyor
<admin@autoprobe.com.sg>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; ricky@rta.com.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; Olivia
Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>; nick@Ibs-auto.com; elson@rta.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg;
collin.wong@a-pac.sg; benson@lbs-auto.com

Cc: TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: To effect MV for SLN84S.

Dear Partners,
Please assist to provide Ms Kitty Teo with the Market Value for this case.
DOA: 17/10/2018

Thanks in advance for your help.

Thanks & regards
Sam

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you
are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you
have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented
in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd
or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said
companies.
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En\?el;:;ee gﬁ:fe’:/PCOE Rebate for Reglstered Vehicle DOW: l"(llOlIS- S @
e e articulars ' \
QWner_ ID Type: : Singapore NRIC Cmp‘)
Owner ID: 6034A
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.. SLNB4S
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Da te:b 18 Oct 2018
Vehicle Make: ASTON MARTIN
~ Vehicle Model: RAPIDE 60 A
, Primary Colour: Black
: Manufacturing Year: 2010
| Engine No.: AM1626831
Chassis No. SCFHCDAJXAAF00093
Maximum Power Output: 350.5 kW (470 bhp)
- OpenMarket Value: $211,063.00
~ Original Registration Date: 15 Apr 2010
E First Begi#ti'.a”tion Date: 08 Nov 2010
= : Transfer Count: : 3
- * Actual ARF Paid: $211,063.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
‘PARF Ehglbthty Yes
PARF Elfglblllty Expiry Date: &) 14 Apr 2020
PARF Rebate Amount: 185>\ $116,084.00
itended COE Rebate Details
OF Explry Date: O7NoV2020=: . = o
ECate’gory: B-Car(1601cc & above)
OE Period(Yeals} 10
$44,600.00
QE_ Reba;e_'Amount; $9,162.00
t'a!Rebélte Amount: . $125246.00

'fbi'_m_f:ition contained hereinis correct as at 18 Oct 2018
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Used aston martin rapide Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Login  Sign up
1 Cars ed Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
~REE VALUATION

=t us tell you how much your car can sell for!
No cbligations and it's FREE!

* Free VICOM evaluation

Post an Advertisement -
: B * Free grooming end 6 months maintenance [ |
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just kon Care -l':l-m:la ?'gr#;p&:ﬂht‘w« Quality mlmﬁ =
wg & : = Member of re purchase association |
$58 until it's SOLD! \ ' -!M%aepolllufmd!ormy;p;lwudim : . =
g -
Kol | Bapcsa Goees e I YONG LEE SENG MOTOR PTE LTD ]

Biiowse by Category ¥ I:Sm(t by Date Posted ) 77"_{ [ 100 results/,
aston martin rapide N i M
Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection aston martin rapide Any Any Any Any Any Any All
Aston Martin Rapide 6.0A < N.A 28-Apr-2011 5,935 cc - Sports SOLD

Race-derived Architecture From Aston Martin Sports Car Herltage, Heavenly Roar, Alcantara Linings, Immaculate Interior And Exterior At A Fraction Of
Brand New Car Price, This Rarely Driven 2 Owners Ca..,

Tags: 2011 Aston Martin Rapide, 2011 aston martin rapide, Aston Martin Rapide, aston martin rapide, Aston
Ps i 10-Oct- ! 2 § 3 4 + :
osted: 10-0et-2018 Martin, Rapide, rapide, Used Aston Martin

Aston Martin Rapide 6.0A - N.A 29-Feb-2012 5,935 cc - Sports SOLD
Well Maintained. In Pristine Condition. Call Us To Arrange For Viewing Appointments,

F1 Auto Cars Pte Ltd

Tags: 2012 Aston Martin Rapide, 2012 aston martin rapide, Aston Martin Rapide, aston martin rapide, Aston
Posted: 06-Cct-201 G : 1 ” == .
asted: 06-0cl-2018 Martin, Rapide, rapide, Used Aston Martin

Aston Martin Rapide 6.0A $388,000 $62,380 /yr 02-Jan-2013 5,935 cc 49,570 km Sports Available
Agent Unit Maintaingd In Pristine Condition! Kindly Call To Arrange For Viewing Or To Enquire! Easy Loan, Price Inclusive Of GST,
Mator-Way Credit Pte Ltd

Tags: 2013 Aston Martin Rapide, 2013 aston martin rapide, Aston Martin Rapide, aston martin rapide, Aston

ed: 01-Oct-20 y 7 + %
Fosted: 01-0ct-2018 Martin, Rapide, rapide, Used Aston Martin

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.,

Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status

1 ald sdvertisements, view Expired ads 100 ¥ results/page

Home ' New Cars | Used Cars ' Sell My Car | Directory = Products | Insurance | Article | Forum 'Resources

ber one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sports cars or stationwagons,

to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, lock up car loans, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. Find buy used aston martin

de Singapore, used aston martin rapide Singapore, used aston martin rapide, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used aston martin rapide Singapore. We have new car

lel importers, autharised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site, Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions, Visit our partner sites for job
Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results.

nformation displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given
s information is accurate, complete or current, sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this infarmatian.
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